
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: State News Media 

FROM: Kentucky Retirement Systems 

DATE: May 23, 2019 

SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting  

 

The Kentucky Retirement Systems Investment Committee has scheduled a 
special called meeting on Tuesday, June 18, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. ET. The agenda 
will be forthcoming at a later date.  Portions of this meeting may be held in closed 

session. 
 

The meeting will be held in the KRS Boardroom located at 1270 Louisville Road, 
Frankfort, Kentucky. 
 

cc: KRS Board of Trustees 
 KRS Staff 
 Meeting/Media Notification List 

 
 



KENTUCKY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS  
 SPECIAL CALLED 

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING  
Tuesday, June 18th, 2019 at 9:00 A.M., ET 
1270 Louisville Road, Frankfort, KY 40601 

 

 

 
9:00AM Call to Order  
 
9:01AM  Approval of Minutes*- May 16th, 2019 
 
9:02AM          IPS Review – Rich Robben 
 
9:15AM           New Fund Recommendation* – JP Morgan  – Joe Gilbert 
 
10:00AM  New Fund Recommendation* – Pzena  – Joe Gilbert 
 
10:45AM New Fund Recommendation* – Next Century  – Joe Gilbert 
 
11:30AM         Adjourn 
 
 
   

 
    
       

*Committee Action Required  
All times are approximations; one or more items on this agenda may be discussed in closed session. 


